Brooke, Sheml

From: Nicole Kowalski <llGGGNNGE

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 5:25 PM

To: Wooldredge, William

Cc: Bob Bellin; Liz Murphy; George Roth; Joe Creehan; Jim Cowan; Michael Coburn; Laura
Jones; Deb&Tom; Sue Carter; Bill Currin; Bob Drew; Hal DeSaussure

Subject: Re: Save Our City

UPDATE: Nicole Davis will run against Beth in Ward 4

On Thu, Aug 1, 2019 at 5:27 PM Nicole Kowalski </ GGG > . rote:
Hi Bill,

Knowing you support his candidacy is great. That's why I am going to be walking on Sunday myself to help
him obtain signatures.

See you tomorrow!
Nikki
On Thu, Aug 1, 2019 at 5:14 PM Wooldredge, William < ENGcGNGTNGNGNGEEEEEEE > /1 ote:

Nikki, talked to Brett last night and he’s a good candidate. | can’t walk his petition as | have a wound on my foot but
will help him by contacting people in his ward. See you tomorrow. Bill

Sent from my iPhone

- On Aug 1, 2019, at 5:02 PM, Nicole Kowalski <} NG > ote:
UPDATE: Brett Shriver is going to run in Ward 3!

While he was not supportive of Phase II (and is also not supportive of Velocity), he is a much
more pragmatic and reasonable person than either Skylar or Alex. If we are going to have a
Councilperson on the opposite side of issues, I'd personally rather it be him than Alex or
Skylar. Maybe we would have liked someone who was in favor of Phase II, ideally, but this is
where we are. I feel like some backing would help.

With that being said, would anyone on this chain be willing to spare 2 hours of their time to
walk around Ward 3 neighborhoods to help Brett get the signatures he needs? He literally just
decided to do the thing last night and has only 6 days to collect all his signatures. 6 days to
collect all those is quite the feat.

On Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 5:11 PM Nicole Kowalski </ EGGGGTGTNTNGNGNGE> ote:
Nevermind about Brett.

I feel like Ward 3 is a missed opportunity if we don't find someone.

On Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 3:13 PM Nicole Kowalski </ EGcINGGGE > rote:
Hi all,




Keith Smith suggests Brett Shriver. He's on the parks board with Keith. While he was an
anti-Phase 1II person, Keith thinks he is generally pro-City, pro-council, and reasonable.

What do we think?

IMO, Brett is a far better option than Skylar or Alex.
On Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 12:14 PM Nicole Kowalski wrote:

Yes, you're right.
Btw, filing deadline is August 7 @ 4pm. DO WE HAVE ANYONE? We literally have days to organize.

. I have blank petitions from when | pulled, you don’t technically need to pull to file. | can make
copies and help whoever we find fill the top out so we can walk the neighborhoods in Ward 3.

Nikki
~ OnJul 31, 2019, at 12:11 PM, Bob Bellin </ GG vvrote:

If Skylar is definitely running, | think it's more important to try to find someone for
ward 3. Beth is an incumbent who has overcome credible challengers. Alex and
Skylar would split the grumpy anti everything vote and leave it open for someone
reasonable to win who probably would have lost to Alex head to head.

Bob

Sent from my phone

On Wed, Jul 31, 2019, 11:58 AM Nicole Kowalski </ GczIczIEING-

wrote:
. We need to find someone at least to run against Beth in Ward 4 and all work our
asses off together to walk around ward 4 yo get signatures for that person.

Nikki
- OnJul 31, 2019, at 11:46 AM, Liz Murphy <5GEEEEEE - v ot-:

Earlier than that, | think.

On Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 11:09 AM Nicole Kowalski

<IN > /rote:

Skylar Sutton pulled AND filed in Ward 3. I'd rather have Alex.

~ Does anyone know when the filing deadline is? | think it’s in 2
- weeks

© Nikki

OnJul 22, 2019, at 4:55 PM, Wooldredge, William

< - o'

Nikki, | agree with most of what you wrote in
your email. | am supporting Lisa as 1 believe she
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is doing an excellent job and should be elected. |
have the advantage of serving on Council with
her and have come to the opinion she is doing a
great job. As to wards 3 and 4, we need some
candidates. Bill

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 22, 2019, at 4:05 PM, Nicole Kowalski

<IN > v/ rote:

Hello everyonel

I feel like I need to put in my
two cents here, and fair
warning, it will not resonate
with everyone. I apologize in
advance if that is the case
because it is by no means my
intention.

I would love to see us all
work together as a group on
the November election to
ensure a positive outcome in
the ward races. However, 1
do not believe that this is
possible and I think we
should start to keep some of
these conversations more
personal and be mindful of
who we are putting on which
email chain.

This PAC was started to
promote and educate people
on Phase II, and everyone
who gave their valuable time,
energy and expertise were all
valuable members to that
specific cause. But I believe it
is unrealistic to expect
everyone to fall in line behind
X, Y or z candidate.

One specific example I am
thinking about is my new
friend, Lisa. She is the
incumbent in Ward 2, and I
personally am supporting her
in this race. I do know,
however, that not everyone
who worked on the phase II
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PAC plans to support her.
There is, of course, nothing
wrong with that. However, 1
am wary of conversations we
have as a group benefitting
someone who runs against
Lisa. I think there has already
been some sensitive
information shared within
this group.

If everyone can agree that
we need to find candidates
for wards 3 and 4, maybe we
can focus on that.

My hope is that everyone can
be transparent with their
intentions regarding who they
plan to support in the ward
races, and also agree to keep
any information that has
already been shared within
this group to ourselves.

Best,
Nikki

On Sun, Jul 21, 2019 at 7:05 PM
George Roth
T
. Let us know when it is
rescheduled. George

OnJul 21, 2019 6:38 PM, Joe
Creehan
<
wrote:
| can’t meet on the 22nd
- either. Only very few said
they could.

- | agree with most of what Jim

- said but I'm hoping we can

- change council’s decision to

. accept the revised Phase ||

© Plan. The revised plan is too
much of a change from the
original. It will not meet the

. expectations of many empty

~ nesters, like me. The home

| prices are now up to $575k

. and and detached homes are
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- not maintenance free, which
most empty nesters are
looking for. Looks like John

~ Ong’s money, Hudson Voice’s
. lies and a handful of residents

- asking for detached housing
made a difference.

1 only hope Ong’s money and
lies don’t do the same in
November

Joe
- Sent from my iPhone

© OnJul 21, 2019, at 1:54 PM,
. Wooldredge, William
s 000 |

I> wrote:

Jim, well
stated. The
four ward
seats will be
voted on this
fall. We have
no candidates
to oppose
Alex or Beth.
This is
disappointing
to say the
least. Bill

Sent from my

iPhone
On Jul 21,
2019, at 12:38
PM,
—
N
I -
wrote:
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